

From: Brewer, Tracy
Sent: Thu, 26 Jun 2025 19:06:53 +0000
To: Rapp, Andrew
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPNG Arizona

You are welcome!

Tracy Brewer

Executive Assistant, Sr. | Office of the Chairman

Ph. (b) (6)

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000 | Houston, TX 77002



From: Rapp, Andrew <andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 1:05 PM
To: Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>; Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>; Martin, Tom <Tom_Martin@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: RE: EPNG Arizona

[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of Kinder Morgan.]

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.

Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender or know the content is safe.

Great, let's do that. Thank you for coordinating Tracy.

From: Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 1:59 PM
To: Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>; Rapp, Andrew <andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov>; Martin, Tom <Tom_Martin@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPNG Arizona

Good Afternoon Mr. Rapp –

Would tomorrow at 12:30 pm Central Time work? If so, I am happy to send a calendar invite with a Teams Link.

Please advise.

Tracy Brewer

Executive Assistant, Sr. | Office of the Chairman
Ph. (b) (6)
1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000 | Houston, TX 77002



Delivering Energy to Improve Lives

From: Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 11:35 AM
To: Rapp, Andrew <andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov>; Martin, Tom <Tom_Martin@kindermorgan.com>
Cc: Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: RE: EPNG Arizona

Thanks Andy, Tracy can find some times to suggest to you.

Dave Conover
Vice President, Government Relations & Communications
(b) (6)



Delivering Energy. Improving Lives.

From: Rapp, Andrew <andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 11:15 AM
To: Martin, Tom <Tom_Martin@kindermorgan.com>; Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: EPNG Arizona

[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of Kinder Morgan.]

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.

Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender or know the content is safe.

Hello Tom and Dave. We've been having numerous conversations with APS recently plus new dialogue about an independent large scale industrial park project. I'm interested in status of your new pipeline project from Permian to AZ and opportunities to upsize. Can we have a call soon this afternoon or tomorrow?
Thanks,
Andy

Andrew Rapp
Senior Advisor
U.S. Department of Energy
202.586.1736 office

(b) (6) [REDACTED] mobile
andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
